
 

 

JUDICIAL COUNCIL OF GUAM 

REGULAR MEETING WITH EXECUTIVE SESSION 

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 16, 2023 | 12:00 PM 

GUAM JUDICIAL CENTER 

AND VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE 

  

AGENDA 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER  

 

II. PROOF OF DUE NOTICE OF MEETING:  November 8, 2023 

                     November 14, 2023 

     

III. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 

 

IV. READING AND DISPOSAL OF MINUTES:  September 22, 2023 Regular Meeting 

        September 22, 2023 Executive Session 

        October 19, 2023 Regular Meeting 

        October 19, 2023 Executive Session 

                

V. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Judiciary FY 2024 Remittances Pursuant to Applicable Law 

B. Update on Capital Improvement Projects 

C. Update on Typhoon Damage and Restoration  

 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 

A. JC23- Relative to Ratifying JC Resolution No. 23-031 Memorializing the Passing of the 

Hon. John S. Unpingco, Former District Court of Guam Judge 

B. JC23- Relative to Amending the Appointments of Members on the Committee on Judicial 

Discipline  

C. JC23- Relative to Creating the Position of Payroll Supervisor 

D. JC23 – Relative to Creating the Position of Data Analyst 

E. JC23 – Relative to Creating the Position of Database Specialist 

F. Notice of the Next Meeting (Thursday, December 21, 2023) 

 

VII. COMMUNICATIONS 

 

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENT  

A. Guam Bar Association – President’s Report 

B. Court Employees Association  

 

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION  

A. Ongoing Litigation  

 

X. ADJOURNMENT 



GU
AM

 D
AI

LY
 P

O
ST

 •
 W

ED
NE

SD
AY

, N
OV

EM
BE

R 
8,

 2
02

3
22

�������	
�����������
�������������

��������	�
�	������

FOR RENT
LEVIS/GUESS GUAM JOB OPENINGS:

CALL 671-646-0510/11

JOB ANNOUNCEMENT

SALES ASSISTANT, OFFICE ASSISTANT, BOOK-KEEPER,
WAREHOUSE ASSISTANT, HANDYMAN, PLUMBER

CLASSIFIEDS



GUAM
 DAILY PO

ST • TUESDAY, NOVEM
BER 14, 2023

19CLASSIFIEDS





























 
 

“The Judiciary of Guam is an equal opportunity provider and employer." 
 
 

 

 

 

 

        November 14, 2023 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Chief Justice 
  Members, Judicial Council of Guam 
 
From:  Administrator of the Courts 
 
Subject:          Creation of Positions:  

 Ref:  1. Database Specialist (Management Information Systems);                   
          2. Data Analyst (Administrative Office of the Courts); and  
         3. Payroll Supervisor (Financial Management) 

 
Dear Chief Justice and Members of the Judicial Council of Guam: 
 
In compliance with Title 4 GCA subsection 6303(a), I hereby request the Judicial Council’s approval to 
create three (3) new positions, one (1) for Management Information Systems, one (1) for the 
Administrative Office of the Courts and one (1) for Financial Management.   
 
The following proposed positions were assigned pay grades and salaries as a result of the evaluation of 
the duties and responsibilities utilizing the Hay Guide Chart Method of Evaluation. The three (3) 
components of the Hay Method of Job Evaluation are Know-How, Problem Solving and Accountability. 
Proposed positions are as follows: 
 
1. Database Specialist – Management Information Systems (MIS) Division  

This position is responsible for overseeing, monitoring and managing the Judiciary of Guam’s 
databases. Under the direction of the MIS Administrator, this position will serve as the liaison between 
MIS, Project Managers, developers and vendors.   
 
An employee in this class provides specialized database designs, and recommends solutions to include 
action planning.  The level of expertise required for the position is a seasoned professional whose 
freedom to think and accountability is clearly defined and directed as it relates to the MIS field.   
 
  The Hay Points are as follows: 

Hay Evaluation Points & Pay Grade: 
Know-How: F- II 2 = 304 
Problem Solving: E 3+ (38) = 115 
Accountability: E 3 C = 152 
Total Points: 571 
Pay Grade:  P 
Salary Range: $67,695.36 - $119,313.56 



Subject: Creation of Positions  
     Re: 1. Database Specialist (Management Information Systems);                   

 2. Data Analyst (Administrative Office of the Courts); and  
 3. Payroll Supervisor (Financial Management) 

 

“The Judiciary of Guam is an equal opportunity provider and employer." 

2. Data Analyst – Administrative Office of the Courts 
This position performs complex professional work involving data collection, researching, and the 
management of statistical studies.  Under the direction of the Administrator of the Courts, this position 
is also responsible for the preparation and presentation of reports which may include recommendations 
regarding future courses of action and the development of programs or services. 
 
Data Analyst is a seasoned professional position with broad knowledge in specific fields typically 
combined with academic and professional qualifications. This position is critical in providing a level 
whose freedom to think and accountability is standardized and generally regulated.   
 
  The Hay Points are as follows: 

Hay Evaluation Points & Pay Grade: 
Know-How: F- I 3 = 264 
Problem Solving: E 3 (33) = 87 
Accountability: E 2 C = 115 
Total Points: 466 
Pay Grade:  O 
Salary Range: $60,874.34 - $107,290.46 

3. Payroll Supervisor – Financial Management Division 
This position is critical for overseeing and supervising the day-to-day operations to ensure that pay is 
processed in accordance with established accounting principles, directives, and Judiciary policies and 
procedures.  With the increase in personnel, constant updates to rules and tax policies, along with the 
implementation of a new automated web-based timekeeping system; the creation of this position 
provides a level of expertise requiring a seasoned professional to ensure a seamless transition into the 
new timekeeping system. 
 
  The Hay Points are as follows: 

Hay Evaluation Points & Pay Grade: 
Know-How: E II- 2 = 230 
Problem Solving: D 3+ (33) = 76 
Accountability: D 3 C = 100 
Total Points: 406 
Pay Grade: N 
Salary Range: $54,917.08 - $96,792.36 

The Judicial Council’s approval of the three (3) new positions will address the need for more 
specialized resources to meet the evolving technological demands for higher skill sets to enhance 
Judiciary operations.  The new positions will also provide continuity of operations and succession 
planning, which includes the retention of highly trained and skilled employees.  
 

   Senseramente, 

 

   DANIELLE T. ROSETE 

Attachments 



 

 
JUDICIARY OF GUAM  

 

 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

JOB STANDARD 

CLASSIFICATION TITLE:  
DATABASE SPECIALIST  

ESTABLISHED DATE: November 2023  
   

PAY GRADE: 
 
         P 

TOTAL HAY EVALUATION 
POINTS:  
                     571 

POSITION STATUS: 
 
[    ] Classified   [X ] Unclassified  
[ X ] FT               [    ] PT 

FLSA CATEGORY:  [X ] Exempt   [   ] Non-Exempt EEO CATEGORY:  Professional 

REPORTS TO: 
 
MIS Administrator 

APPROVED BY: 
 
DANIELLE T. ROSETE, Esq. 
Administrator of the Courts  

 
NATURE OF WORK:  
This position performs complex professional work involving the development, installation, integration, 
administration, maintenance, protection, and upgrade of databases that support judicial operations. 
 
An employee in this class serves as the lead for all data analysis and provides technical assistance and 
reporting needs to all database users. 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: (This is not designed to cover or contain a comprehensive listing of activities, 
duties or responsibilities that are required of the incumbent for this position. Duties, responsibilities and 
activities may change at any time with or without cause.) 
 
Analyzes storage resource capacity and growth requirements and recommends hardware or upgrades to 
meet judiciary needs. 
 
Performs database restoration and system backup and recovery functions via Veeam Backup and 
Replication or another database and server backup software. 
 
Oversees monitoring and management of judiciary databases.   
 
Develops specifications for database management hardware and software upgrades and enhancements. 
 
Performs tuning of indexes of database to reduce query processing time. 
 
Performs software testing and promptly conducts troubleshooting to resolve technical and/or operational 
database problems in a timely manner to meet deadlines. 
 
Creates queries, user accounts and permissions, reports, including on-demand customized reports. 



Judiciary of Guam 
Job Standard 
Database Specialist 
Page 2 
 
Provides specialized database design, evaluates and recommends solutions on diagnoses to include action 
planning. 
 
Monitors hardware and operating systems of database servers to mitigate issues proactively. 
 
Maintains data files and monitors systems configuration to ensure data integrity. 
 
Presents reports of findings on metrics regarding usage and performance for the SQL server.  
 
Oversees the work of assigned staff to include conducting team meetings to ensure deliverables are met. 
 
Serves as the liaison  between MIS, Business and Data owners, Project Manager, developers and vendors. 
 
Researches new technologies and its applicability to the courts database environment. 
 
Adheres to and complies with all promulgated policies, standards and codes of ethical conduct. 
 
Performs other related duties as assigned. 
 
 
MINIMUM KNOWLEDGE, ABILITIES & SKILLS: 

Knowledge of planning, design, installation, security & protection, maintenance, and support of stand-
alone, redundant and high-availability Microsoft SQL servers. 

Knowledge of supporting databases running in virtual (VMware, Hyper-V, etc.) and cloud (Microsoft 
Azure, AWS, etc.) environments. 

Knowledge of Domain Name Service (DNS), network protocols, and services needed to operate database 
servers on private and public clouds. 

Knowledge of SQL log shipping and backup, restoration, and disaster recovery. 

Knowledge of web design and implementation. 

Knowledge of Microsoft Office Suite and Microsoft Windows Desktop and Server Operating Systems. 

Ability to apply principles, practices and theory of database administration and management. 

Ability to troubleshoot, diagnose, and resolve complex database server problems.  

Ability to work with complex datasets. 

Ability to conduct research and prepare technical written reports. 



Judiciary of Guam 
Job Standard 
Database Specialist 
Page 3 
 
Ability to explain technical information to non-technical users. 

Ability to work effectively with judiciary personnel and the public. 

Ability to communicate effectively and delegate work assignments to technical personnel. 

Skills in the administration of computer database systems. 

 
MINIMUM EDUCATION, EXPERIENCE & TRAINING: 
(A) Graduation from a recognized college or university with a Bachelor’s degree in Computer 

Science, Information Science or closely related field plus five (5) years of experience in the 
administration and maintenance of database systems, inclusive of one (1) year of work 
experience in networking, desktop, and server support; or  
 

(B) Graduation from a recognized college or university with an Associate’s degree in Computer 
Science, Information Science or closely related field, plus six (6) years and six (6) months of 
work experience in the administration and maintenance of database systems, inclusive of one 
(1) year of work experience in networking, desktop, and server support; or  
 

(C) Any equivalent combination of experience and training which provides the minimum 
knowledge, abilities and skills required for the position as acceptable by the appointing 
authority. 

 
 



 

 
JUDICIARY OF GUAM  

 

 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

JOB STANDARD 

CLASSIFICATION TITLE:  
DATA ANALYST 

ESTABLISHED DATE: November 2023  
   

PAY GRADE: 
 
         O 

TOTAL HAY EVALUATION 
POINTS:  
                     466 

POSITION STATUS: 
 
[    ] Classified   [X ] Unclassified  
[ X ] FT               [    ] PT 

FLSA CATEGORY:  [X ] Exempt   [   ] Non-Exempt EEO CATEGORY:  Professional 

REPORTS TO: 
 
Administrator of the Courts 

APPROVED BY: 
 
DANIELLE T. ROSETE, Esq. 
Administrator of the Courts  

 
NATURE OF WORK:  
This position performs complex professional work involving data collection and analysis, data 
management, information dissemination; and preparation of reports which may include 
recommendations to enhance judicial operations.    
  
An employee in this class also prepares various statistical reports and oversees special projects involving 
the collection, classification, verification, and summarization of court data relative to division programs 
and/or operations. 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: (This is not designed to cover or contain a comprehensive listing of activities, 
duties or responsibilities that are required of the incumbent for this position. Duties, responsibilities and 
activities may change at any time with or without cause.) 
 
Researches, develops and/or conducts a variety of complex statistical studies; prepares and presents 
reports and submits recommendations regarding future courses of action and the development of 
programs or services. 
 
Develops complex data analysis, methodologies, and predictive data models.  
 
Develops and leads advanced qualitative and quantitative analytic projects related to case management 
or judicial operations.  
 
Analyzes data using statistical techniques, formulas and calculations. 
 
Performs statistical tests to determine the reliability and soundness of results to ensure data integrity. 
 
Presents reports on statistical findings to include executive summaries, charts, tables, and graphs for 
decision making, action planning and continuous improvement. 
 



Judiciary of Guam 
Job Standard 
Data Analyst 
Page 2 
 
 
Coordinates data collection with other divisions and internally manages datasets. 
 
Audits case management system entries for accuracy and recommends corrective action of discrepancies. 
 
Restructures and manages large datasets, files, and systems. 
 
Prepares memorandums that document data processing decisions and summarizes the quality of data. 
 
Streamlines data collection methods; and analyzes collected data and places into a format that others can 
easily interpret. 
 
Adheres to and complies with all promulgated policies, standards and codes of ethical conduct. 
 
Performs other related duties as assigned. 
 
MINIMUM KNOWLEDGE, ABILITIES & SKILLS: 
 
Knowledge of database languages, query tools and processes. 
 
Knowledge of database storage, log, tables and indexes. 
 
Knowledge of standard statistical and research principles, methods, and techniques. 
 
Knowledge of methods and techniques used in the analysis of managerial and operational problems. 
 
Knowledge of statistics and its use as an analytical and evaluative tool. 
 
Ability to work with complex datasets. 
 
Ability to conduct research studies and prepare written reports. 
 
Ability to use statistical programming software to create statistical, regression, and econometric models. 
 
Ability to apply logic and critically evaluate information gathered from multiple sources, decompose high-
level information into details, abstract up from low-level information, and distinguish user requests from 
underlying needs. 

Ability to perform analysis of managerial systems and operations. 

Ability to document specifications and parameters for report programming. 

Ability to communicate effectively, both orally and in writing. 
 
Skills in the administration of computer database systems. 



Judiciary of Guam 
Job Standard 
Data Analyst 
Page 3 
 
 
MINIMUM EDUCATION, EXPERIENCE & TRAINING: 
(A) Graduation from a recognized college or university with a Bachelor’s degree in Data Science, 

Statistics or closely related field, plus four (4) years of work experience in the administration 
and maintenance of database systems, inclusive of one (1) year of work experience in statistics; 
or 
 

(B) Graduation from a recognized college or university with an Associate’s degree in Data Science 
or related field, plus five (5) years and six (6) months of work experience in the administration 
and maintenance of database systems, inclusive of one (1) year of work experience in statistics; 
or 
 

(C) Any equivalent combination of experience and training which provides the minimum 
knowledge, abilities and skills required for the position as acceptable by the appointing 
authority. 

 
 



 

 
JUDICIARY OF GUAM  

 

 
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

JOB STANDARD 

CLASSIFICATION TITLE:  
PAYROLL SUPERVISOR 

ESTABLISHED DATE: November 2023  
   

PAY GRADE: 
 

N 

TOTAL HAY EVALUATION 
POINTS:  

406  

POSITION STATUS: 
 
[X ] Classified [  ] Unclassified  
[X ] FT             [  ]PT 

FLSA CATEGORY:  [X ] Exempt   [   ] Non-Exempt EEO CATEGORY:  Professional 

REPORTS TO: 
 
Finance Administrator or Designee 
  

APPROVED BY: 
 
DANIELLE T. ROSETE, Esq. 
Administrator of the Courts  

 
NATURE OF WORK:  
This position performs complex supervisory fiscal management work responsible for planning, organizing, 
and managing the payroll processing operations for the Judiciary of Guam.   
 
An employee in this class oversees the day-to-day operations of the Payroll Section, and assures the 
operations are carried out in accordance with established accounting principles, directives, and payroll 
policies and procedures.  
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: (This is not designed to cover or contain a comprehensive listing of activities, 
duties or responsibilities that are required of the incumbent for this position. Duties, responsibilities and 
activities may change at any time with or without cause.) 

Oversees the accurate accounting of compensation, benefits, taxes, retirement and leave records of all 
employees. 

Plans, organizes, and manages the payroll operations of subordinate staff. 

Prepares and reconciles quarterly and annual payroll tax reports. 

Reviews and analyzes changes in legislation, ordinances, and other regulatory instruments.  

Recommends changes and effectuates policies and procedures required to maintain compliance with 
regulatory requirements and adequate control of the disbursement of funds. 

Oversees the maintenance of payroll records, leave records, tax documents and other related 
information. 

Coordinates payroll data and reporting. 

Provides information to employees, division managers or judicial officers relative to payroll policies and 
procedures.  

Adheres to and complies with all promulgated policies, standards and codes of ethical conduct. 



Judiciary of Guam 
Job Standard 
Payroll Supervisor 
Page 2 
 
 
Performs other related duties as assigned. 
 
MINIMUM KNOWLEDGE, ABILITIES & SKILLS: 
Knowledge of generally accepted payroll principles and practices. 
 
Knowledge of accounting -related computer applications both standard and court developed. 
 
Knowledge of principles and practices of financial administration including financial reporting. 
 
Knowledge of mathematical techniques involved in collecting, organizing, interpreting, summarizing, 
analyzing and presenting numerical data. 
 
Ability to work effectively with management officials, the public and employees. 
 
Ability to plan, organize, evaluate and direct the work of others. 
 
Ability to prepare, examine, and verify financial documents and reports. 
 
Ability to communicate, establish, and maintain working relationships with staff at all levels in the 
organization. 
 
Ability to learn and apply existing compensation plan, withholding tax procedures, payroll accounting 
procedures, laws and regulations governing the legality of payroll actions, policies and procedures in 
accomplishing payroll work, and all types of actions affecting the compensation of employees. 

Ability to make work decisions in accordance with laws, rules and regulations. 

Ability to operate a computer terminal and maintain payroll systems. 

Ability to communicate effectively, both orally and in writing. 
 
MINIMUM EDUCATION, EXPERIENCE & TRAINING: 
 
(A) Graduation from a recognized college or university with a Bachelor’s degree in Accounting or 

related field, including twenty-four (24) semester credit hours of accounting/auditing courses, 
plus three (3) years of experience in accounting or payroll processing, inclusive of one (1) year 
in a supervisory capacity; or 
 

(B) Graduation from a recognized college or university with an Associate’s degree in Accounting 
or related field, including twenty-four (24) semester credit hours of accounting/auditing 
courses, plus four (4) years and six (6) months of experience in accounting or payroll 
processing, inclusive of one (1) year in a supervisory capacity. 



 

 
   

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

PRESS RELEASE 
CREATION OF POSITIONS 

PURSUANT TO 4GCA § 6303 (a) & 6303.1 
 

The Judiciary of Guam is creating new positions, DATABASE SPECIALIST in the 
UNCLASSIFIED SERVICE, at pay grade P, with a salary range from $67,695.36 
to $119,313.56; DATA ANALYST in the UNCLASSIFIED SERVICE, at pay grade 
O, with a salary range from $60,874.34 to $107,290.46; and PAYROLL 
SUPERVISOR in the CLASSIFIED SERVICE, at pay grade N, with a salary range 
from $54,917.08 to $96,792.36.  A copy of the position descriptions are 
available on the Judiciary of Guam’s website at www.guamcourts.org.  This 
notice is made in order to comply with 4GCA § 6303.1.   

 
For more information regarding this release, contact BARBARA JEAN T. PEREZ, 
Human Resources Administrator at 475-3422. 
 
 
 

                                         DANIELLE T. ROSETE, ESQ. 
                 Administrator of the Courts 

 

http://www.guamcourts.org/


39

classification and pay, shall be administered by the Director of Administration 
and by the Judicial Council for the Judicial Branch.

(b) The Director of Administration and the Judicial Council may reassign pay 
grades as they deem necessary.  Reassignment shall be based upon the 
calculation of Hay points or points established by other experts and shall be 
performed by technical staff trained in the classification and compensation 
evaluation system for the sake of consistency and uniformity of results.  The 
technical staffs of the Human Resources Division in the Executive Branch, and 
the Judiciary Human Resources Office, shall coordinate their efforts in 
implementing the Hay methodology or any other classification and pay system.

(c) The Director of Administration and the Judicial Council shall establish 
appropriate policies and procedures for implementing the provisions of this 
Article for their respective jurisdictions.
SOURCE: GC § 4113. Repealed and reenacted by P.L. 21-59:7. Amended by P.L. 28-68:IV:45 
(Sept. 30, 2005). Repealed and reenacted by P.L. 28-112:6 (April 14, 2006). 

§ 6303. Creation of Positions. 
(a) Creation of Positions in the Judiciary. New positions may be created by 

the Administrator of the Courts for the Judicial Branch, when necessary for the 
efficient performance of the duties and functions of the Judiciary. The 
Administrator of the Courts shall submit to the Judicial Council the position 
descriptions for the positions within thirty (30) calendar days after creation and 
post the position descriptions on the Judiciary website. The positions shall be 
terminated unless approved by the Judicial Council within ninety (90) days after 
submission. No newly created position shall be filled in the absence of 
appropriations to pay the salary of the proposed position.

(b) This Section shall not apply to positions required by law to be filled by 
persons confirmed by I Liheslaturan Guåhan.

(c) (1) The petition of the head (Department Head) of a line agency or 
department to create a position shall include:

(A) the justification for the new position;

(B) the essential details concerning the creation of the position;

(C) an analysis of the similarities and differences between the
position to be created and positions listed pursuant to 4 GCA §
4101.1(d);

(D) the position description;

(E) the proposed pay range and demonstration of compliance 
with § 6301 of this Title;



41

(3) No new position may be filled until after compliance with the 
provisions of this Section and thirty (30) days have elapsed from the date 
of filing with the Legislative Secretary.

SOURCE: GC § 4114. Repealed and reenacted by P.L. 21-59:7. Amended by P.L. 22-144:5 
(12/27/94), P.L. 24-327:16, P.L. 28-68:IV:45 (Sept. 30, 2005). Subsection (a) amended by P.L. 28-
112:7 (April 14, 2006). Subsections (c) added by P.L. 28-112:8 (April 14, 2006). Subsection (d) 
added by P.L. 28-112:9 (April 14, 2006).

§ 6303.1. Transparency and Disclosure.

(a) Prompt notice of the postings required by 4 GCA §§ 6205 and 6303 shall 
be provided to each newspaper of general circulation and broadcasting station 
which airs a regular local news program within Guam.

(b) The petitions required by 4 GCA §§ 6205 and 6303 are public 
documents for the purposes of 5 GCA, Ch.10, Art 1. (The Sunshine Law.)

(c) Any attempted creation of a position or above-step recruitment not in 
compliance with the provisions of 4 GCA §§ 6205, 6303, and 6303.1(a) is void.

SOURCE: Added by P.L. 28-112:10 (April 14, 2006).

4 GCA § 6304. Differential Pay.
The Director of Administration and the Judicial Council shall establish and 

implement uniform differential pay policies. All statutes, rules, regulations, and 
policies which are not covered by or inconsistent with the policies set forth 
herein, are hereby repealed upon establishment of uniform pay policies.
SOURCE: GC § 4115; Repealed and reenacted by P.L. 21-59:7. Effective January 1, 2006, 
reference to the “Civil Service Commission,” amended to “Director of Administration” pursuant to 
P.L. 28-68:IV:45 (Sept. 30, 2005).

4 GCA § 6504. Prohibition.
No contract for the hiring of officers or employees for the government of 

Guam from the continental United States or elsewhere, pursuant to § 6213 of this 
Chapter, may be executed after March 1, 1964, with any person who does not 
have either unique skills or other qualifications not available among the residents 
of Guam. Prior to the execution of any such contract after March 1, 1964, the 
Director of the Department of Administration or the Board of Directors of the 
Guam Telephone Authority or the Board of Directors of Guam Power Authority 
must certify to the Director of Administration that the person to be employed by 
the respective agency or department within its jurisdiction by such contract 
possesses either skills or qualifications not possessed by any resident of Guam 
available for hire for the position to be filled by said contract.
SOURCE: GC § 4110.3, as amended by P.L. 13-81. Effective January 1, 2006, reference to the 
“Civil Service Commission,” amended to “Director of Administration” pursuant to P.L. 28-
68:IV:45 (Sept. 30, 2005).

























 

 
 
 
 
 

November 7, 2023  
 

 
TO:  Judicial Council Members  
 
FROM:  Suzane Santiago-Hinkle, Staff Attorney  
 
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Executive Session to Discuss Pending Litigation at the 

Judicial Council Regular Meeting of November 16, 2023  
   
Pursuant to 5 GCA § 8111(c)(1), I recommend that the Judicial Council hold an executive session 
at its regular meeting scheduled for November 16, 2023, for the limited purpose of discussing the 
following ongoing legal matter: 
 

• Ninth Circuit Case No. 22-16919, Philips v. Guam Courts: Notice of appeal filed by Dr. 
Sherif Philips in the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, appealing the District 
Court of Guam’s order dismissing his request to review several cases filed in the Superior 
and Supreme Courts of Guam. 

 
Further pursuant to Section 8111(c)(1), an affirmative vote of the Judicial Council will be 
necessary to hold this executive session. 
 
Submitted for your consideration. 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
Suzane Santiago-Hinkle, Staff Attorney 
 
 
CC: Danielle T. Rosete, Administrator of the Courts 
 

 

 

 

 


	.November 16 2023 Judicial Council Regular Meeting Agenda
	II. Proof of Due Notice of Meeting November 16, 2023
	A91013 - JOG 11_08 COMPLETE
	A91013 - JOG 11_14 complete

	IV. b. September 22, 2023 Judicial Council Executive Session minutes final signed
	IV. c. October 19, 2023 Judicial Council Regular Meeting minutes final signed
	IV. d. October 19, 2023 Judicial Council Executive Session minutes final signed
	VIABRE~1
	VI. A. a. Resolution JC23-032 Relative to Ratifying JC23-031 Memorializing the
	VI. B. Resolution JC23-033 Relative to Amending Appointment of Members o
	VICAME~1
	VICBRE~1
	VIDRES~1
	VIERES~1
	IX. Staff Attorney's Request for Executive Session for November 16, 2023 



